
Mr David Naughton 
Nurendale 
Ra t  hd ri nagh 
Beauparc 
Navan 
County Meath 

09 May 2018 

Dear Mr Naughton 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhoireacht urn Chaomholi Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W82 1 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, tire 
Y35 W821 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall. 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No: WO140-05 

I refer to  your licence application in respect of Nurendale, Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, 
Navan, County Meath, Register No. WO140-05. 

The EPA is currently processing a high number of applications for industrial emission 
licences. We are working to process all applications as quickly as possible with the 
current resources available. Applications are being processed on a priority basis. Our 
decisions are made subject to completing all the required environmental assessments 
and the development of appropriate measures to ensure that licence conditions prevent 
pollution and ensure that best available techniques are applied. 

The timeline to complete an application assessment depends on resources; our 
technical assessment; such further information as may be required being provided; 
public submissions and objections. I can advise that your application is under 
assessment and it is planned to issue a decision by 2 July 2018. 

I am therefore to request your consent, in accordance with Regulation 14(2) of the EPA 
(Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, to extend the appropriate period by 
which the Agency must issue a proposed determination to 2 July 2018. 

I would appreciate your reply by return. You may email your approvaI/reply to 
licensing@epa.ie 

Yours sincerely 

Grainne Oglesby 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


